Luther Area Public Library
Board Minutes, March 10, 2022

The regular board meeting was calied to order by President Lois Langenburg at 4:30
pm. There were no guests.

Present were Lois, Kees, Karin, Donna. Library Director Amy

Minutes

Minutes were approved, with correction regarding the wording concerning the vote on
not adding mental health training for staff. Corrections will be made to clear up
confusion,

Motion Lois, second by Kees

Treasurer's report
Report was reviewed and approved. Motion to accept by Lois. Second by Kees.
All in favor,

Lois Yes
Kees Yes
Karin Yes
Donna Yes

Library Director’s report

Several grants have been received. These focus mostly on computers and related
equipment.

With the easing of Covid restrictions, more activities are planned at the Library.

Got a quote from Advanced Mechanical for a new thermostat $246,
Motion to approve quote and have work done u p to $300.

All in favor,

Lois Yes
Kees Yes
Karin Yes
Donna Yes

Amendments to the budget were proposed.
Decrease Exp. Line 11 by $1,500
Increase Exp. Line 3 by $1,500



Motion by Lois and second. Karin

All in favor,

Lois Yes
Kees Yes
Karin Yes
Donna Yes
Approved

We will close Apr. 15 & 16
Motion to close for Good Friday and Easter Saturday by Donna, and second by Karin

Old Business
The Personnel Committee met to review a complaint from a patron of the library.
Funds were moved in the budget to deal with employee benefits. Refer to the budget.
Line 23 wages were increased and
Line 26 expenses were decreased.
Motion to approve budget changes as printed in the agenda were by Lois, second Karin
All in favor,

Lois Yes
Kees Yes
Karin Yes
Donna Yes

Motion was made to close the meeting to discuss recommendations from the Personnel
Commiftee by Lois, second by Kees.

Motion to reopen meeting at 5:10 pm. Lois, second Kees

Motion to accept Personnel Committee recommendations on employee benefits by Lois,
second by Karin.

All in favor,

Lois Yes
Kees Yes
Karin Yes
Donna Yes

New Business
Donna asked about survey info and possible names for a new board member.
Will follow up with a call to see if a person is interested in joining the board.



Survey included other ideas of ways the library can offer additional services, such as
computer lessons, craft classes. Etc,

Motion by Lois to adjourn 5:15 p.m.
Submitted by
Kees Frankfort



e,
S,
g

— U thes Area Pobiie [ b % e
3ij2z +hru 3/34/22 \
Checky s ng Balamee 38/i/zz PETH 099, 23
_r‘ _
fm:o—m@
'3/2. c +x —~ 53 25 316.55
| -Fnd -~ 2‘4 00
Y bagfa - BH50
95 ~ 122,50
piDK 20,00
cme - .05
39 cp/— i3.55 313.55
: DK - 23.00
: fad - 5.00
Y bags ~42.00
B oﬁg,s - 200. OO0
pl Ok~ 3.0
f:a/z:s n/-Fx 3u7 826,715
~2g.00
: Iam - 160
: Fnd- 25. 50 >
- Y bags~ 1,00
P bays- it2.%0
_ cdona. e
3/31 LOS B~ rSferest .30
| G405+ G4l iz
5'65(’38}‘)5 s
Fouip a1z ATT 231, 38 .

i E3/:1 T Laajhlanq‘)r&gmm) 23.40
12 312 Chase Oape (booKSJ [45.52

15;3/4 A. Shank 461, 29
370 (449,50 -30.97-7.24)
434 T Lavghirn 355.19

33,50 (304.50-22.85-5.34)
 2hr(20.- 1.24-, 29)

53/48 Hillman 254,99
 230r( 2761~ 4. 00 152670




b Cairy over 1824, 2k
54:(4 3i4 G. Davis (2x shoveis) 36,00

Wéé’/? Cig (rvgs) , B5.0d
1§ ;' 3fio ). Lng 73.84

Viarmeei-(80 —4.% - {,14)
i% ;'3!'10 Weodia nd Libmry Coop (pos-ﬁ;r) 17.00
2053/!9 4. Shank 473,75
 3801(5i3w 351~ 7,<ied)

21 3119 S. Hitlpmean 271.5]
24.50hr( 294 - i8, 23 -], 20)
zz 3158 T, Lo.mghlm 402, i.5

36 hi( 39, ~24.55- 5.74)
4 hr(4o, - 2.48-.55)
23 3ile Xerox (copier) 13668
24 3123 (onsiiine s 17, i4
, (Hhermostadt) o
25,5825 Advanced Ve chanical 2442

23125 Chose Car\cﬁ(baokscwc ) 244949, 61

273186 jr. Ltbi’a-f’j‘) Guild e 1352.90
Debits 126432 vaudzz
3/4 Lt ystal Fliash (prepane) A66,3) - LF!(; . org
3!9 Waimait @W'{ﬂ bﬁtb) OP—Q% 0.4 (25 40 };{3
3/il Dojlar General szp,;izaf i7.45 - F’ﬁfgj,ﬁ_jﬁ:&.,_
37 OFfite, Mas (Pf”»(\() 0L rhc ¢?:.a((‘ 70.99
3j2]  GFS (r&easiu q’\a;)rg) 31.98
BRI Walmart fgniﬁﬁ’fﬁ'i;;; C 4777
( Candejpry)

35 GFS (prg) i1.49 -



1

. 3/29

3/29 6FS. (mise).

'
| i
: i

i

R

DoticirEeinbe il

_Check Balarce 313 /22
AU £ § b X4

ENGCR T
#6253
%547
A8

33022, ..

Walmark. (prq) e 5l

LB4Aa8.

Hcmfs do.oos T
ﬂpi‘:zgsfﬂry)

5707 - ’757;;#.

'eU.i:CJ- “‘362’.6'49
€Xp .
8 167 04175

0aeq.01 5%
C 5399.i0. 2%
10595,48  56%
§5499.24 __ .55%

__._??34,472.33__“ S 34,6712. 937

%@%@L assets. ?2@{}}11;}, G0 &



979t b8 185 98 6L |60T 168 |es (16 |o9gz |ive lose [ws SUSIA DUSGIM
ot 8t |9t jos |ev [s€ |zz {8t les ez sz |9z vE {saueiqy| J3410 01 INQ) paueo 1e2-]BIA
169 S6 06 Joz Lz |9 |ss vy |zo |es  Igs  [so it (suoaied Joy paAIaIaY) pamoliog 1ea-]aN
oFZT TET |04LT (20T |90z |06 |64 |#£ |toT Iss  fz¥  lvs  |gzl PeppY 233 sadelfgaq/syoog
6E T € 0 9 z 0 € 9 Ja 9 £ z siaisidey maN
59% 8 /2 ic Jog |9t |ir |ee |or |s9  I1¢ |o¢ SE asn yim/doide
9% 95 I8¢ lve [8e |1€ [gev js€ [1v [vv lze  lev  lzg asq Jayndwo)
T£9 €L GTL T4 (48 jer fov |48 q9e [9r  [ov  lev e pasn joog-3
88/7 €9¢ |LLZ |58t |9t lest |osz jter Jsst (191 fi91 [esT  [sET paueo S,03pIA puUe 5,dAQ ‘saD Jsniy
956 L6 186 [EB 49 [ge Jzs [os  |e0T |¥8 [zor lzoT vz paueo] sjoog uaIppyd
e/ 0L1 oSt (£9Z 1951 |ott lztr |ost (e61 |evT leet [syT  |&m paueot sjoog Ynpy
85 8 £ ET L 0 T 9z SHNpY - swieido.d Aeiqr] anjssed
0/1 sz g ZZ |oe  |sz  os 0 [43 € SpDi - sweagoid Aleigr sassed
£ €€ |¥T LT |6f ylog - swesBold Aeiqr anissed
6€ 8T |8 £1 qn|s siswen
7T 0 8 ¥ soHE ||y - 3 ley 13 1] pesy
SPT 9T 8y /T 7 ot 9t e S95e |1y - 3 83eN 3 3 el
|€ e a1 safe ||y - weidoud |enadg
0 a|doaq enxgz--welidold Suipeay Jawing
0€ 6 1¢ S}npy - Weigoid Buipesy Jauwwung
174 +Z os SpIy - weidold Buipeay Jawwng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] o 0 0 0 0 qnD Yeld
143 6T (6T |¥ ¥ z ¥ 0 0 0 0 0 0 SPDY -Weido.d sjAoN
1€ S £1 S 0 £ S 0 0 0 0 0 0 SYNpy - weidoid smow
s 8 z Ze |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SHNPY - 8dUBpUaLY INOH A0S
Ze T |z 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SPI) - oUBpUSNY INaH A0S
060Y L6E |BEE [9€E |90E |s0f |gte losz {z8c |veo lisz ([szz Mgz 8oUEpUANY [E10)
0921 el |1Z1 |TOT {26 |66 l9z |ov [esr lotz Jt8 |56 g9 IIUBPUNIY UBIPJIYD
0£8Z v3¢ L1t |e€T |vie |zoz |zbz |osz [sse sty |94t [e8T (ot S0UBPURIY NPy

WIOL| YN 83d] NV 23a] AON| 120| 1d3s| onv| Anr annt avw] Taay TT0Z-120T - LYOd3Y S.NYINVHSI




Legal Assistance

EACH MEMBER LIBRARY IS GRANTED ONE HOUR OF LEGAL ASSISTANCE WITH ANNE SEURYNCK OF FOSTER
SWIFT ATTORNEYS.

FOSTER SWIFT COLLINS & SMITH PCll ATTORNEYS

Anne Seurynck

NEW SERVICE OF THE COOPERATIVE:

Each member library will have ONE HOUR of legal services provided by Foster Swift Attorneys paid
for by the Mid-Michigan Library League. Before using this service, your library needs to establish a

client-attorney relationship by completing this form letter and having it approved by your Board of
Trustees.

NOTE: NO CHARGE will ever be assessed if you do not contact them for any reason. The letter is
about establishing a relationship so that IF you need to use your hour (or any more), you will have
established this ahead of time so you can go forward with service.

To use your hour of paid legal service after you have established a relationship with Foster Swift,
you may proceed to contact Anne Seurynck, schedule your time with her, and let her know that you
will be using the Mid-Michigan Library League benefit hour. She can invoice the cooperative for this
hour, or you may opt to spend more time, pay your invoice, and then ask the cooperative for
reimbursement. If you are unsure about any of this, contact your cooperative director (Sheryl Mase
at smase@mmll.org)

19/.\/7\07\; - %0/2022_ 1 hour
ofifawen — 9fzo fa023 A bour



FOSTER SWIFT

FOSTER SWIFT COLLINS & SMITH PC |l ATTORNEYS Lansing | Southfield | Grand Rapids | Detroit | Holland | 5t.Joseph

Lansing Southfictt Grand Rapids
313 8. Washington Square 28411 Northwestern Highway - Suvite 500 1700 E. Beitline NE - Suite 200
Lansing M1 48933 Southficld M1 48034 Grand Rapids Ml 49525
Detroit Hotland 84, Joseph
333 W. Fort Sireel — Suite 1400 15] Central Avenue - Suite 260 B0G Ship Street — Suite 105
Detroit MI 48226 Holland M1 49423 St. Joseph M1 49085
Walter 5. Foster Matt G, Hrebec Jonathan F. David Alicia W. Birach Amanda Afton Martin Brandon M. H. Schumacher
1878-1961 Deanna Swisher Andrew C. Vredenburg Adam A, Fadly Steven J, Tiapkes Alexander J. Thibodeau
Richard B. Foster Thomas R, Meagher Julie [. Fershtman Michael J. Liddane Jacquelyn A. Dupler Cody A. Mott
1508-1996 Douglas A. Miclock Tedd W, Hoppe Ryan E. Lamb Paniel 8. Zick Alatna M. Nelsen
Theodore W. Swift Scott A. Chernich Jennifer B, Van Regenmorter Clifford L. lammond Scoit R. Forbush Caroline N. Renner
1928-2000 Paul J, Millenbach Thomas R. TerMaat Maithew S. Fedor Taylor A. Gast Joseph B, Gale
John L, Cellins Dirk H. Beckwith Frederick D, Diltey Andrea Badalucco Rachel G, Glney Sydney T. Stecle
1926-2001 Brian J. Renaud David R. Russell John W, Mashni Tyler ). Olney DeVaughn ), Swanson

Webb A. Smith
Scoit A. Storey
Charles A. Janssen
Charles E. Barbieri
Scoit L. Mandel
Michael Ir. Sanders
Brent A. Tis

Lynwood P. VandenBosch
Lawrence Korolewicz
James B. Doczema

Anne M, Seurynck
Michael D, Homier

Scolt H, Hogan

Richard C, Kraus

Joel C, Farrar

Laura ). Genovich
Karl W, Bulterer, Jr.
Mindi M. Johnson
Ray H. Littleton, 1f
Jack L. Van Cocvering
Anna K. Gibson

Stefania Gismondi
Leglie A, Abdoo
Fulie L. Hamlet
Michasgt C. Zahrt
Gilbert M. Frimet
Stephen W. Smith
Matk T. Koemner

Mark J, Deluca

Thomas K. Diflons

Robest A, Basterly

Robert A. Hamor

Michael A. Cassar

Hilary J. McDanicl Staflord
Emily R. Wisniewski

Kaitlyn E. Manley
Kathrine A, Ruttkofsky
Anthony M., Dalimente
Jim W, Scales

Mariah M. Silverstein
Benjamin C. Dilley

Amanda J, Dernovshek
Lydia H. Kessler

Patricia J, Scott
Nicholas M. Ocrtel

Fax: 517.367.7196

Benjamin J. Price
Michaet R. Blum

Warren H. Knreger, 16
Sarah J. Gabis

Reply To: Grand Rapids

Brian G, Goodenough

Writer's Direct Phone: 616.726.2240 Email; ASeurynck@fosterswift.com

February 25, 2022

Luther Area Public Library
115 State Street, PO Box 86

Luther, MI 49656

Dear Amy J. Shank:
Re: Luther Area Public Library

We are delighted that the Luther Area Public Library has selected us as your legal counsel and look
forward to further demonstrating to you our ability to meet your legal needs, We look forward to doing
what we can to help you meet the needs of your patrons. For 2022, we understand that the Mid-
Michigan Library League will pay for one hours’ time for legal work for the Library. However,
we still need to enter into an engagement in order to do legal work for the Library.

In establishing any new client relationship, one of the things our firm requires of me is an “engagement
letter.” This engagement letter confirms our representation of the Library. Tt serves as an agreement
about the nature and scope of our relationship. Qur representation will officially commence and we will
serve as the Library’s counsel when you return a copy of this letter signed by the Library.

The firm is dedicated to the highest ethical standards. Thus, we want to assure you that although we do

not believe that the interests of the Library are directly adverse to interests of another client of the firm,
if such circumstances were to arise, the firm could withdraw from representing the Library. The firm

fosterswift.com



FOSTER SWIFT

FOSTER SWIFT COLLINS & SMITH PC | ATTORNEYS

February 25, 2022
Page 2

also may represent existing or new clients in any matter that is not substantially related to our work for
the Library. :

We also want to confirm that we will hold strictly confidential all sensitive or proprietary information
you give us during the course of our dealings. We will not reveal your confidences or secrets without
your consent. If the firm, through its representation of the Library, obtains confidential information that
conceivably could be used by another client to the Library’s material disadvantage, we may withdraw
from representing the Library or that other client in order to avoid a conflict of interest.

Our responsibility in representing the Library is, of course, to do so in a manner that is consistent with
the customary professional practices and requirements for handling the matters you may assign to us. In
turn, we will need your full and timely cooperation. This will likely include providing us with written
materials relating to the matters you assign to us.

The firm and I will pursue matters on the Library’s behalf conscientiously and without delay, but with
regard for the firm’s workload and the nature of the legal system. Nevertheless, it is our practice to
promptly return your calls and to be available when you need us and to keep you reasonably informed
about the status of all matters. I welcome requests for information at any time.

We hope to establish a mutually rewarding and enduring relationship as the Library’s legal counsel and I
hope that, in the end, you will be pleased with our service. Nevertheless, you are free to terminate our
services at any time by written notice to us to that effect. If the Library terminates our representation,
the firm will return to the Library any original materials in the firm’s files that belong to the Library.
The firm will dispose of its files (including the firm’s work product) related to Library matters as it sees
fit. We may also terminate our services to the Library, by written notice to you to that effect, in the
unlikely event that you unreasonably fail to cooperate with us, you fail to pay our monthly statements in
a timely manner, or if we determine that our continued representation of you would violate the rules of
professional responsibility applicable to lawyers or would otherwise be impractical. Clearly, we do not
expect any of that to be the case.

As previously stated, with the exception of the specialized services of employee benefits and bond work,
our rates for the Library for all attorneys would be capped at $225.00 per hour. Employee benefit work
is capped at $250.00 per hour. These rates will be effective through December 31, 2022. After 2022,
there will be a yearly hourly rate increase of not more than 5% unless otherwise agreed to by the Library
and the firm. The rates for bond work, if necessary, will be discussed with the Library at the time such
work is required; the Library will obviously have the opportunity to discuss and agree to any bond
related fees. For certain matters, fees will be billed on a flat fee basis as agreed to between the firm and
the Library. We would be happy to provide an estimate for any specific project. We do not charge
clients separate fees for secretarial or word processing costs, overtime, or other basic overhead costs.



FOSTER SWIFT

FOSTER SWIFT COLLINS & SMITH PC | ATTORNEYS

February 25, 2022
Page 3

This letter is intended to govern legal services that you may request in the future, unless we mutually
agree in writing to a different arrangement with respect to future matters. To the extent we can help the
Library in any way, we are happy to do so.

Should you have any questions about this letter, please do not hesitate to call me. If you agree with the
above, please sign the enclosed copy and return it so we can officially begin to represent the Library’s
interests.

Sincerely,

FOSTER SWIFT COLLINS & SMITH PC

e 7] docorgreh.

Anne M. Seurynck
AGREED:

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY

Title:

Date;:

81361:00001:6163172-1



" Est.1918

J.C.Wheeler &
#{LIBRARY §

OUR LADY OF LOURDES
| Catholic Parish

Baliiale

MASS TIMES: Sat 5:00 « Sun 8:00 « 9:30+11:00

Excellence in Catholic Education since 1956

q{“_}hc'c Shalom’
| School Activities |

Oukdoor Letarboard W/ forder

ST, MATTHEW'S CATHOLIC CHURCH

SUNDAY MASS
1030 AM

1200 PM BAPTISM FOR o
JAMES R WHITE

FATHER OSCAR BROWN

%“‘R;Qe)ﬂoo | Ouwtfiters



8201’81 &

geeas'oss  $ | vi'vas'ere | Tr'gos'gse ¢ S9LO0'98) $ | £0'00F’68T ) gouejeg Guipud |ejof iy
B6L°19¢'pE $ | 64188'vE ${6.18E'FE [ W FN RIS $|8218e8've ¢ | 64 18EFE S FouBeRg g0 oy
a2 Q| leysuel o
EV'EQZ'96L S| SEZ0TZIC S| EETZI'VOZ & | 66°0CL25T S| ORBLOISE & | B2 8I0°G5E $ aougleg Guppayg Buipug a4
Sgzoe’eIe S| £ L2102 $[e602225L ¢ |cR6L9'ISL S| BZBLOGEL & £/°595°65T & acue|eg Buyosys BuluuiBag 154
: . . : o oL ra
20'880'6) $ | Sz1i8'9L $|OVIvS'LL $|220.9C $| LL°60'F $ | 252658 § | ST L6LZEr § | 0005926 3 sasn)ipuadxy [ejol 33
gz i) $ 20198 ¢ | #8508 $ A $ 00000z & asiy/BuluwieiBoig|oz or
8265 $ | 90¢eps $/896k0'L $j9802L $[6999Z ¢ |688S6 ¢|00008G $ | ooooo'e ¢ sainjipuadxy JUBIS)[sT 6
82°080°L % | 6508 3 00'p0Z ¢ op00Z'z s |oooooz $ sang/enbea Lieiqr ueBILSIY pIN[et 8€
02'€02 $1zzeoz $|42205 $|ov'coz  $|ore0z $)creoz $ ] 000009 ¢ 000009 $ saley-3/auoldAauia LT LE
6v'9E0°LL $|pOCEL’LL $|¥066L S| v06¥Z  § | bO69  $ | €965  $| 000692 $|00000C & soueusjuiep] bulping|st 9%
ooggz ¢ Q00054 $ [ 00062 $ syoog je|d|st SE
00°000'% $ 00000t % sBeg Mol A sulioysirr vE
000ze's § 00026 $)o000z6 3$ioo0sr $[o00Zs $ | 000008l § | 0OOOOZ § sBeq onig SAI[EL 33
9/'80% $ | ¥Z'¥¥9 $jselog  $iavees  s[ccooe $|ezevz $ | 00000F $ | oooooy % "dx3 soo |zt TE
96'92'c § 86892 $|000/89 ¢$| 00000 % Xiuoljqig/aiemyoguawdinbg | Tt 1€
00°00C'L gloooo0'L ¢ {2l | juoyeonp3|ot 0
0022 4 00°005'} $foooost % aoueinsu| buipngle 67
8’152 $| LLBSE $lesvoz $|zZoo6L  $|:i5vIS $|¥LOSL § | 00000Z $ 000002 & sailn|e 8T
103IpNYY [ £ £
) $ 6812 $1LLGL $io0g $ 2108 $ 00008t $|o00002 § "dx3 salddng |9 EH
2Zels $129%82 $[sgozLL ¢ 002Se’L $ | 00°0EL'0L 3] 00000°G SN0 g SHo0g (s 5¢
00'S $ 00FSL $100F ¢ | oo 00F $ | 00'00F $ "dWog SINIOpYIN| P ¥Z
L'oilZ $11€4857 $|eevse’t $| 00002 $ 662622 % | BYLBET § | 0000SEE  $ ] 000002C § sabeppE £2
§1°202% § 8¥'2/0'L $ | 00'000°S $]00000¢ ¢ ped g4l 7T
(geziz) ¢ [(ee'Z61) $ |(1gosz) g ((eeeal) ¢ |(19'sZ1) $ [{evrege) § {(m01053) Jekodwz S|t 13
saJnjipuadxgy 0z
. C R 62
01'680'c  $ | /2296'%C $|08'1v6'29 $ [ OV'LLL9 § | GL/69 $ | L0ZORZL § | Sz L6COFL § | 0000066 § sjdeoay |ejol 8L
00'0gt’L $ goool'ce  § souejey pund/bunpaun|et LT
88'¥29'c % 02'%20'2 $ | 000599 $ [ ooooo'e $ Juawmopuz/siuelfzr 91
G5'€8 SED $|lopesz %009 glooel ¢$]ooe A $ | 00008 3 buisiespung snosueysosiy|tT ST
758 $/ozs $]462 $1929 $i0L86 $1220L ¢]ooo0L $ | oo'o0L 3 a0 7 Bupsyoasasel) ot ¥T
£8'Z65'L % 00'65l°c $100092 ¢|oosel's 00066 $ | oo000'Z & SUOIBUOQ;6 €1
0L°€EL $ | 05801 $ | 5862 $ ]| 52¢8 $]s98 $j0si9  $| 0000071 $ 000001 % SO[Eg ¥ saxed ‘sauld ‘saldoD |z [43
05P60'L S| 00'L6L $jo00vs’L $|oszie  $]09z8. S| 0006k § | OODOORL S| 000002 & sbeg enjg spmul|z 1T
0095 $ | DO'S% $105062 $|o054L $losgeL $/0S/8  $]00000'F §fo00QOY % sbeg mo|ja aulpioys|9 i}
00021 $ 00'00v $ | 00'00F ] S8|eg joog Jeid|s 3
rles's $ 00°005'2 $ | o0o0s'e piv a1Eg |y 8
Zreln'zz § 000008k $ | ocoooo'st $ sauld |euad|e L
000082 3 oo'oos'z ¢ 00005z & Hoddng jusuulanon |B201iz g
LOLbL'IG $ 00°000%S ¢ | 00000vS $ abeym Aelgnft g
Joquiaydeg jsnBny Ainp sunp Aely udy zT0Z-Lz0e | ZZOZ-LTOT sydievsy ¢
papuaty umc_mm._o PUng jelauan £
jabpng pasodoad gz0Z-1202 z
Em._n_n_ 2Ajqnd ealy JaynT T

r [ H 9 d 3 4] 2 g

19dpng 770z-T202

Aleaqr aygng easy Jayym




34

68'vs8ZIz §

s9'Lob'IZez ¢

06'64L'vZE

aaugleq Buipug |Ej0L

Z8PLLL0Z g f 2ZLler's0oz & lgrean‘ziz ¢ o Ly
EBZLOVE S [BLIBEVE S [6LI8E'PE  § | 6L1BEPE S| BLIBSFE S| 6L1B0FE S souepeg go| 9r
a0 QM| I9jsuel | | Gy
66°Lv0°/9t  $|£e'660'PAl S [ 09Z/V'9LT | ZB'EBTZ8T S | GBGI0ZST SPTIUBEL68T & soueleg Bunpays buipud | ve
€E660'vLL  $ | 0sEiv'BiL  $|zZeess'zel g 98610 8T S| L1'862'681 ¢ | €095t $ @oueleg Buroay) Buuubeg| ey
91'SZ5'60L $ | 6V'1Z0'8 $ | PSL06Y § | 22°0JS8 | LFSi6C S| CEPE0F $|2ie62'L $|SZTI6LIEL $ | 0005926 § sainjipuadx3 jejol [T
¥OOFF L $|891le  $loociz  ¢]oose $192p9 $lor09L  $|sZ20 $|gelLize $ /00000 $ asi/BulwwelBold| or
L lee's $[B999L ¢ 0000F ¢ 0008 $ [ 00 00R's $ | ooo00E ¢ sanypuadxy jueis| st
216612 ¢ 00°002'Z $ | 00000z § sangyenbea Algigr) uebiyoin piw] se
$9'226'S $|8e1ez ¢ EPSPEL $1EFLle  $[e810Zz & | oty & | 00°000'9 $1000000 § sotey-g/euoydasuwa| £
S0'€8G'€e $ v0ZEE  $[192ZL  $|89z8l 6| 9z/Zl S 16v.S $|6¥LG $ 1 000/8'92 $ | o0000's & SJUBUBIER BUIpling]| o€
00'995 $ 00'ggz § 007052 $ | 00052 g syoog jeid| st
ST 1£8 $ AT IS 00'000't $|co000Y $ sbeg mojji2 A awanoyg|ve
0ooLLoL § 0008c1L % 0008 $ 00°08e'L ¢ 00°000'8L $loooo0's  § sbed enig spadi] s
05¥82°€ $1899/Z $)¢€2Z9l $|.i20vz  ${898/L §|i5692 §|ILEib $ | 00°000F $loooooy § “dxg sop] ze
PS5 692"V g 0000Z'L $ 00'0/8°9 $]00000G $ xjuoliqig/aremyogauawdinbaf 1g
- $ 00°000'L $]00000°L § 1241 ] fUCIBONPF | OE
000peE'L ] 00°g9z'L § 00005} $100005'L $ goueunsuy Bulp|ing| 62
1LY $|6v/e0  $|ev6sG  $[997109  £[88685 § | ¥91GF S| 100G} $ [ 00000°2 $|o00002 % sapsn| 8¢
- 4 Iojpny| iz
£4°922 $]gg8e $116¢2 ${908@ $]96% $ | so'co $ 00°008°) $| 00000 $ "dxg sayddng] 9¢
£8°/8'6 $12£068'¢ $|oo0l $|¥c086 &|6BELR § 69'9LG $ | ooogl'ol $ [o0oo0's & salnol g syoog| sz
00°¢sL 3 00'E $ 002 $|oos $ | 00°00F $ | oooop g ‘dwiog siexiopvIN| ve
IS'LIGZE  $| 0048y $[GLES5C $ | Goeeve S| G2 lvle $|G.8562 $|8CO0RLE $ [ 00o0s'ee $ 000002 % sabepn| €¢
LP'eZ6'y $ 86'c0e’t ¢ ogeee’t ¢ | oocoo's $1000006 ¢ Pled sYl| 2z
62v6v'c ¢ 162061  $ (65961 S |(G1osl) 3§ |(wZ602) S |(6Zo6)) $ [logave) ¢ (moros3) Jakoidwa guif Tz
sainypuadx3g| oz
TvBLLOVL $19L¥96  $|LzPES S| 0965 % | €V6E9C $ | 8291C) S| 07068 $|szieg’orl ¢ | op'ooo'ss § sidieosy |ej0] | 81
0000L'ce % 0006’42 ¢ | 0000OLEZ $ gougieg pund/bumdsyg| i1
69'6¥9'G g 00°059°9 $loogooe  $ Jualumopugysiuelsy| of
S6'LLE $[08¥S 006 $164282 | oogl $ 00'Er slselss $ [ 0000g $ Bursrespun 4 snoauejisosiy[ st
8126 $logs $1429 SN $l162 A $|s2g $ [ 00001 $ | 0o00!L $ a9 @ bupyosygasaisu)| vt
£L'v89'F%L  $]50%2 $| o002 $logeri'e $]|00€e6’L $|Sz0zr S 0G50z $ [ 000:i€'s $ 100000 % suojjeuoq| €1
202HE'L $]08ssl ¢]|o0es $[o660L ¢$1]2506 $l1s12t  §|89vpL $ | 00coo‘L $1o00000°F § $8|eg @ saxed 'seutd ‘saidod| T
00°90¥%'L Sjoogeyr $l05/98  $|05299 S |oSsorr £ 00016 § | 0DDZL $ | 0000081 $[oo0002L & sbeg anjg sprdl] e
05'96¢"} $|0566L $|o0ie $lo0Zll ¢ o0sve $ 1 0599 $ | 00852 $ 1 00°000'% ${00000F § sbeg majla 4 sujjeloys| ot
00°02% $ [ 0000 3 000¢ $ | 0009 $ | 0006 $ | 0008 $ | co00v $ | 00 00F $ sa[eg Yoog je[d| &
27 165°E $ 00°005'C $|oo00se % I EERE
ev'Ti0ez % 0000081 $]oooo0'8L ¢ sauld |eusd| £
000082 $ 00°005°Z $[o0005Z ¢ poddng wauusaosy [eaon| 9
Wirl'is  § 00°000'vS $100000'vS ¢ abe| Aeigry] s
[ElOL yalew ?_mz.ﬁmn_ bm::m_.. Jdaqu@dag JIqUIBAON Jqolo0y 2zZ0e-120Z 2202-1202 muammumw_ 4
enoy papuauiy _mcmm_nO pung |eJauen) €
1eBpng pasododd ZZ0Z-1202 [4
Alelqir a1jqngd eary ayn T

1 s . Is) d 0 N A ] A

198png Z702-1707
AlRigHT JygRg By JayinT




